Stowe IX Churches Parish Council

Chairman: Mrs Sharon Henley

Clerk: Mrs W Back 3 Furnace Lane Nether Heyford NN7 3JS Tel: 01327 341 022

All members of the Council are summoned to attend a meeting of Stowe IX Churches Parish Council at The Old School Rooms, Church Stowe on Monday 16th January 2017 at 8.00pm for the purpose of transacting the following business. Members of the public are welcome to attend.

Signed: W. Back

Clerk & Proper Officer to the Council.

		Action
1029.	Apologies for absence	
1030.	Declarations of interest for items on the agenda	
1031.	Resolution to sign and approve minutes of regular meeting dated 14th November 2016 and interim planning meeting 23 rd November 2016	
1032.	 Matters arising from previous minutes for update only: Item 981 Open Gardens Event 2017 Item 999 Planning application information sharing with other parish councils Item 1015 A5 flooding Item 1020 iii. Parish and Town Councils meeting minutes 15th December 2016 	
1033.	 Planning Approvals – review of past planning applications: DA/2015/0195 Land at Stowe Hill, Watling Street One Gypsy pitch DA/2015/1164 Land adj. Sheepfold Grange, Main Street, Upper Stowe DA/2006/1329 Canal Cottage, Watling Street DA/2012/0876 Wyndham House, Main Street, Church Stowe Boat House DA/2016/0950 Jasmine Cottage, Main Street, Church Stowe Variation of Condition 4 of planning permission DA/2012/0066 (Construction of double garage with en-suite bedroom above) to allow en-suite bedroom to be used as a holiday/short term let DA/2015/0287 Hillcrest, Main Street, Church Stowe Demolition of existing double garage to rear. Construction of two storey extensions to side and rear, single storey front extension and internal/external alterations 	
1034.	Planning application received: i. DA/2016/1167 The Barns, Main Street, Church Stowe Construction of detached outbuilding and stone boundary wall	

Stowe IX Churches Parish Council

1035.	Statement of accounts/ accounts for payment i. Statement of account at Nationwide Building Society £2,552.55	
	 ii. Clerk's salary and expenses £623.20 + £21.20 = £644.40 iii. Hire of Old School Rooms £100 	
1036.	Citizens Advice Bureau – donation request of £250	
1037.	Parish Precept 2017/18 -Sign PR1 Estimated Precept Form 2017/18	
1038.	Councillor training – Cllr T Teague and Cllr T Sanderson to attend NCALC training course 'Off to a Flying Start' 17 May at Raunds, total cost £84	
1039.	Superfast broadband – update on registering an interest for an initial assessment	
1040.	 Northamptonshire County Council Northamptonshire Highways- Community enhancement gangs Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan Update: Proposed Modifications - invitation to participate Notices for Northamptonshire County Council elections 	
1041.	Daventry District Council i. Daventry Calling Spring Edition – to discuss any parish events for inclusion ii. Parish Newsletter	
1042.	Community defibrillator – to receive any updates	
1043.	Radar memorial brown tourist sign - to receive any updates	
1044.	Close meeting and agree dates of next meetings at 20:00 in the Old School Rooms: 27th February 10th April	